AGENDA
PARK AND RECREATION
Thursday, June 2™, 2011
7:00 PM

A. Call to Order

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Moment of Silence for our Troops & Volunteers who keep our Country safe.
D. Ask if anyone is Recording the Meeting

E. Approval of Minutes: May 5", 2011

F. Chairman’s Report

G. Public Hearings

H. Staff Reports:
1. Frank Vattilano, Recreational Director
2. Mark Miller, Public Works Director

|. Old Business:
Farmer's Market Update
Vicki’s proposal on fees
Community Day updates

J. New Business:
Robert Carney request regarding parking spaces for June 11&12 at park
Park Board Recommendations to BOS regarding TAG report
Park Board Community Day Assignments
Discuss Born Learning Trail Information
Discuss Rocket Launch Request

K. Any Other Matter:
April Financial Report

L. Correspondence *, Reports of Interest (Permits) & Liaison Report
1. BOS: Phyllis Marron & Ruth Scadding
2. Conservancy: Bob Heubner
3. Historical: Ann Marie Fletcher Moore

M. Meetings & Dates of Importance:
1. Fall Newsletter Assignment: Deadline: August 3"

N. Public Comments - Hearing of Residents

O. Adjournment



Draftl
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
Park & Recreation Board Meeting
May 5, 2011

The regular meeting of the East Goshen Township Park and Recreation Board was held on Thursday,
May 5, 2011 at the Township Building. The meeting was called to order by Chairman Ruth Scadding at
7:00 p.m. Other board members present were: Phyllis Marron, Bob Huebner, Ann Marie Moore-Fletcher,
and Vicki Wooters.
Others present were:

Frank Vattilano, Director of Recreation

Mark Miller , Director of Public Works

Thom Clapper, Township Supervisor

Ben Rorhbeck, Historical Commission

Sue Ciorletti, Historical Commission

Erich Meyer - Resident

Arthur Jones — Resident

A. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Chairman called the meeting to order.
The Chairman led the Pledge of Allegiance and a moment of silence to remember our Armed
Forces.
The Chairman asked if anyone would be recording the meeting. There was no response.

B. _APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Phyllis moved to approve the minutes of the April 7, 2011 meeting as corrected. Bob
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed.
2. Phyllis moved to approve the minutes of the April 19, 2011 workshop meeting as corrected.
Phyllis seconded the motion. The motion passed. Vicki abstained.
Mr. Jones asked the reason for these workshop meetings. Ruth Scadding explained that, with all
of the projects the Board is planning this year, the additional meeting is needed to work on the
details of these projects. The meetings are advertized and open to the public according to the
Sunshine Law.

C. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/ANNOUNCEMENTS
1. There will be no workshop on May 17, 2011 because it is the Primary Election day.

D. STAFF REPORTS

1. Frank reminded everyone that this Saturday, May 7, 2011 is the Township Yard Sale. He still
has the same number of participants at the Township building, but the numbers are down throughout the
rest of the township. He feels we only need to have one yard sale per year and suggested skipping the
Fall yard sale. Ann Marie suggested having it at the Township building and possibly the East Goshen
Elementary school. She feels there should be a charge for these spaces. People with large items should
have a photo available. Frank mentioned that he is going to have coffee and refreshments as in the past.
The Board does not want this expense in the future. Ben voiced concern about charging a fee.

Vicki moved to have one yard sale in the Spring. Ann Marie seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.

2. Paoli Hospital — The hospital was awarded the 13" Best in the U.S. out of 20. Ruth, Thom
and Frank net with a representative from the hospital. They want to be involved in our programs. They
have no funds to offer this year. They offered to give seminars at the Summer Program. Ruth passed
around a list of things they do, i.e. a doctors band, etc. Thom mentioned that the Hospital wants to have a
run in Applebrook.

05/05/2011 Park & Recreation 1



2. Mark reported that representatives from the Natural Lands Trust and PA Environmental

E. OLD BUSINESS

1. Farmers’ Market - Ruth reported that Lisa O’Neill is still gathering information. The Board of
Supervisors gave approval to look into this. Several people have responded to the Arts & Crafts Show
article in the Township Newsletter. The Park Beard needs to generate revenue. Vicki likes the idea but
doesn’t want to run it or lose money. She feels there should be a fee structure by vendor or a fee for the
market. Mr. Jones voiced concern about the extra maintenance of the park that will be required.

2. 501.c.3 April 27" meeting — Ruth and Bob attended that meeting and gave them the Park
Board’s “wish list”. Bob mentioned that a Community Day was at the top of the Board’s list. The
501.c.3 members did not feel there was enough time to raise money for the June 25, 2011 date.

3. Community Day -Ruth reported that Senya and Thom were able to raise $26,000 so far for a
Community Day. Senya, Thom, Frank, Ruth Scadding, All Zuccarello from the Planning Commission,
Hank Belber, Jared Viarengo and Bill Phillips (Applebrook) and Bruce Griffin (YMCA) had a meeting
today to start working on the details for the Community Day. It will be held on Saturday, June 25, 2011
starting at 4:00 p.m. The Y is providing concession stands, a moon bounce, an obstacle course and their
band called the New Locals that plays top 40 music. Their staff will take care of these items. If the
weather is a concern, a decision will be made by Frank, Mark Miller, Jared and Bruce by 2:00 p.m. on
June 25®. The rain date will be Sunday, June 26™. Frank has made arrangements for the fireworks and
will communicate with the FAA. The Helicopter Museum will provide a helicopter for kids to sit in.
Thom and Senya are looking into other bands. Mark Miller and Frank will take care of the stage setup.
There will be food for the fire police and band members. The Boy Scouts can sell the light up jewelry.
Ann Marie is very concerned that the Boy Scouts have always been a vendor to raise money. She is
disappointed. Thom explained that the Y has guaranteed $5,000 for the event, which they hope to raise
from the concession stands. Ann Marie will see what the Boy Scouts want to do. In the past, they made
from $800 to $2000. Vicki mentioned that she was at an event where people paid $10 to have their
picture taken with search dogs. Frank, Mark and Rick Smith will be in charge of the traffic. Hank Belber
volunteered to ask Great Valley Soccer League if we can use their parking lot. The Fire Police will direct
the parking again. Other possible areas for parking were the Chamber of Commerce, East Goshen
Elementary School, Blacksmith shop.

Thom will take care of invitations to other officials.

Frank, Ann Marie and Bob will take care of advertizing.

Mark Miller will get porta-potties and lights.

A program will be given out which will give the agenda of events for the day and acknowledge all of the
sponsors. Senya will take care of getting the programs made.

Frank, the Y and Ann Marie will work on children’s activities.

On Tuesday, May 17" Ruth, Mark, Frank and Bruce will meet at the park to discuss where things should

go.

4, Memorials — Need to discuss pricing of trees and bushes. Tabled.

F. NEW BUSINESS
1. Grant for Meadows — Mark reported that the request was submitted to the DCNR. Mr. Neff, a
resident of Applebrook Preserve, wants to see the plan. Ruth will notify him if we get the grant.

G. ANY OTHER MATTER

1. SE PA Tobacco Control Project — This is a project to restrict smoking in public parks. The
Board feels this can’t be enforced.

2. Vicki complained that Rover and a few other diesel vehicles are parking and running their
vehicles in East Goshen Park. She wants to add something about this in the Park Rules. Mark will look
into this,

05/05/2011 Park & Recreation 2




3. Financial Reports — Fee Schedules — Vicki reported that she signed up for a session in the Boot
Camp at East Goshen Park. In talking to the instructor, Vicki was surprised that the instructor was paying
$400/month to run the camp. She said that on Saturday there was a Tai Chi class at 8:30 am and the Boot
Camp couldn’t use the area.
Frank explained that Colleen presented a proposal for the program to him. Originally she wanted to run it
for 6 months. , Frank advised her to do 3 months first, since it was a new program He discussed the
program with the Park Board several months ago. Colleen has the use of the East Goshen Park with no
specific permit. She can use any area that is not being used. He further explained that for the contractor
programs, he uses a contract not a permit. All fees are different depending on the contract; Tennis clinic
is $400 for 3 weeks, aerobics EGT collects the fees from the participants, yoga instructor pays $5 per
student, etc.
Vicki told Colleen that she feels a mistake was made and asked her to come to the Park Board meeting.
Vicki feels that instructor fees should be uniform like fees for fields, pavilions, etc. She stated that she
thought this was unethical.
Frank was offended that she used the word “unethical” and Ann Marie stated that the Board has never
done anything unethical with fees or meetings.
Ruth asked if the Board wants to change the fee structure. Ann Marie feels that these contractors are
small business people and should be handled differently than the fields, etc. Bob feels that Colleen
thought she would have 20 participants every week but isn’t getting that kind of attendance.
Ruth feels that Vicki has a valid point and asked Vicki to make up a proposal and present it to the Board.
Frank will contact Colleen.

H. LIASION REPORTS
1. Board of Supervisors — Phyllis reported that the Fire Company’s new president Jerry Foca Sr.
The township permit coordinator position is open.
The Fire Marshall’s Ford Explorer was sole for $3,500.
The Community Day was approved.
May 9™ 10:00 am will be the dedication of the new bridge in Applebrook.
May 26" 10:00 am the BOS will hold a long range financial meeting.
May 24™ 7:00 pm will be a meeting to discuss the possible cell tower at the township building.
This meeting is open to the public.
2. Conservancy Board — Bob reported that they walked Applebrook to discuss the planting at the
new bridge. Bob contacted Rob Rombolt at Kellys about signs. He is waiting for a call back.
3. Historical Commission — June 4" is Living History Day.

I. CORRESPONDENCE
1. A thank you note was received from Phyllis for her 80™ birthday celebration.

J. DATES OF IMPORTANCE
1. Newsletter topics will be discussed at the next meeting.

K. PUBLIC COMMENT
None

L. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, Phyllis moved to adjourn the regular meeting. Ann Marie
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 9:30 p.m.
The next meeting will be June 2, 2011.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

C:\Documents and Settings\Owner\My Documents\My Word\Park Board 201 1\PR 05052011 draft.doc
05/05/2011 Park & Recreation 3




5/26/11

To: Park and Recreation Board
From: Frank Vattilano

RE: Director’s Report

June 2™ 2011 Meeting

Programs: Spring programs are either in progress or up and coming.

Progress: Have hired a music teacher. | am have chosen 3 Social Media interns so far. They are
wonderful, capable kids. We have outstanding young people working for us in general. In the
Daily Local News supplement section, “Chester County’s Top Students” in 2011, the top two
students from each school in the county were pictured and described. The two students from
East High School both work for us. Continuing to work on details on everything we do. Ruth,
Thom and | are working as part of the Community Day committee. The committee is motivated,
efficient and getting things done to make it a great event. See the “Community Day Meeting —
Progress to date- May 24, 2011” enclosed.

Personnel: Lots of communication to our summer staff, clinicians, contractors.

Problems: Not enough time in a day.

Permits: The number of pavilion permits applications are still down for this time of year.




"uondUNY YONA B Aj9AISn|oxg

31 JO UOIIBIO| BY3 YIIM YO SEM
VOWA 341 WO} UBWSSIM SLYD

20n.g

3|es 10) poo4

uoleUOp pooj
B 10} VIINA @43 upjse 1noge uswie) yoeoidde im woy] pue eAuag

pa.1apio a4 |IMm

AJUO sigaunjop
ali4 104 papinoud
24 [|IMm poo4 -Huely

SdIA/sI@31unjon
10} poo+4

2IqRyns aq 1M si3ibiy paq 1o[f 3y} 3oy}
pajpaipui  A)s anjg, pup ,s|p2o1 map ayJ,, -spunq :bunaaw a1y

1.yl yum

30 SEM YIIAIA 9U) LU0 UBWIBSIAN
SLYD ‘saldoued ppe |[Im am

pue 3sa4 upjdwing sy} 4oy auop
9ABY oM se apis Aq apis sisjien
1B} T 35N [im SYI0M J1jgnd

yuelq

719 ‘Adoued ‘a8e1s

*331s 3y} 3n03s upd A3y} os ynd ay)

10 Way3 yum dn 323w b 3NPAYIS [jiM PUD S|IDIBP PIY[D3 YUDI{ PUD
$13pn3| pung oful 190}u03 spunq gz pajjddns pAuas :Ajauanbasqng
Suipue| s1nyoeied ay) apaseaid o] dnoud 4sHnol4 pue aiejueq,
sselq e Inoqe yiA 95104 As|jeA pue DM ‘ASYIM 10BIUOD [jiMm Nue.y
"wd/ 21043q uielIaUS 0} pueq Jayloue Joj 19adsoud

104Ul 10R1U0D pued YIINA
édd3ylQ -pueq uiew

Jahes| eAuas ‘Jaddep)

03 8nuuod eAUSS pue WOY] “0JuUl 19BIUOD pueg YDA PISN 3Y1 Se pJeoq uo st YIWA ayL woyj “o aonig (s)pueg
"SIY3 40 Juauodwiod J1ay} ajpuey
[IIM 10312B.13U0D B3INYDIRIRY BY |
"SHJOMB.IY BY3 JO WIBY] puiwal 0]

JUBA® 3y3 Jo Sulusow ayy wayy vv4

Jied |im | -aunpaooud Jad sy jueid YliMm uon1eaiunwiuio)
auoq yuely denuo) syJomalid

219 ‘s1010e13U0d ppe
9M se ssa430.d ul }40M e S| 1517 jues4 151} suoyd Aduagiawg
luswsuodisod
aonug ‘ paJer ‘yueuq layleam uo uoisaQ
jiep

S04 Aq pais|dwo)

o} wdy TT0Z ‘Sz aunf
JUBAT JO BwI|

suoissnasiq pue syse] -Sunaain yz Aein

Sunesw
vz Aeal a10j9q ssaaSoud

1104 yse]

juduoduwo)

(suoissiwo 10 s10419 935 NOA §1 W waouI ases|d) sanijigisuodsai jo 351

91ep Juneswl wNwildo UB INOGE YIINA o943 18 8Jnig JOBIU0D [jiM woyl ‘ONILITIN IX3IN
AQUDIS pUD 7 |y °S YIny ‘woy ] ‘DAuaS :s2apualyy Bunaapy
1102 ‘vz Ab -230p 03 ssa4b0.4 — Sunaa Aeq Miunwuwoy




"8Ur193W 1X3U 3Y3 1B WIAY] YUM SIY} SSNISIP [|IM pue SIaquuauw
419y} Buowe piom ay3 peaids 03 YA 3yl uo puadap jjim o
'S IpJENUID pue S ,EMEAA 1B SWES dY] Op PINoMm
9y pies juelq "yueq |eI0| 03 SI9A}J JUSAD 9¥E) p|NOM BYS ples yiny
'S10]0J WI04IUN JO 8Q PINOYS SI3A|} JUBAD ples eAUSS
21y WO 0Jul 10BIU0D 1S1f S19214}0
SUOIIBIDOSSY JIAID) 133 ||IM 3H "00gade4 UO pue ajsgam dmi uo ojui
21epdn ||Im 9H "SUOIILIS OM) J13Y3 1B SuSiS 2anbaews J1ay] UO JUIAD
9y1 150d 0 3.14 UBYSOD YSE ||IM SH “3[qeD UO SUISIIAAPE 31RUOP
01 1SEOWO) XSE |{IM PUB SUOIIE]S OIpE. |BIO] JOBIUOD [|IM HUe.id
"JUaA2 ayj 1noge sSunaaw
J19y3 spuane oym tapodau Jadedsmau waoyutl [im woy| pue eAuss
"JOBJUOD Al XO4 B 13BJUOD [|IM RAUSS
"A1aniap uaisey 01 92140 3s0d 3e dn Moj|04 |IIM Woy
"dese paysiuy s19119|smau Ino s3a8 Jajunid ay) a.ns axew
[ltm 1] "3una3wW ay3 JalJe 0]0331d BIL YIM 19W jueld pue yiny
' s AsysiaH
1e paseajas aq 01 Apeals pue pawiid ojul JUIAS SeY 0[]34eIINZ |V
“JUDAD 3} 24049( SHaoMm
€ 01 Z swn porad uo SuiSILISAPE 91B13UIDUOD 0} PAPIISP SEM ]

19430

SUOIE.IS Al 10BIUO)

suonels

e susis aanbuew Auedwo?) a4
-jusuodwod Jadedsmap

@244 J0u -jeuonndo

-juauodwod 1y3ij30ds 1sedWwo)
¢MBIAIBIUI OlpeY

usis yied Uo aq [IM

:ssa48oud

NI S A9YUsSI9H uo ojj24e30n7 |y
13119|smau

J3WWINS Ul 3 |[IM JUaA]

sn @i, pue  diysumo] usyson
1se3,, 10§ )00qadce uo yoieas
‘a3ed yooqaoe4 mau e sey
diysumo] uayson ise3) "Aepoj
a3ed yoo0qgaoe4 uno 03 pappe
a4 ||/ "91ISHIM INO UO S| JUBAT

$89911WWod

pue sjoeiuod jo

ple ay3 3unsijua sn 40
TIV pue |jIA s AdysiaH
e v ‘504 Jo Jaquidw
e ‘VINA 3Y3 ySnoiyy
aonag ‘ yiny ‘>ueudd

aujawi} pue pasn
BIP3W -JUSWSSILIBAPY

s|enyo Ayjeddiunw SuioqySiau 03 SUOIIBIIAUL INO PUIS IM

pa1sadans eAuas ‘suoneuaur 1no Suipuas uj ssasSosd sapew sey woyj woyy woyy SuoneyAU|
‘Aessadau i
"SIULY JO4 [BIDIJO MOYS 3SI0H UOAS(Q 10BIUOD O} PAISYO Yiny |  wayl Buisn sn yym o si ay pue
“Supyed 1oy apis Py @uI] uo spjaly 489320s TIAD 139|199
Jl4ed 300.1qajddy ay3 asn uay) pue yied Uaysoxo 1se3 asn 0} papidag 30 JOUMO PI10BIUOD J3G|DG "IN | AN quBI4 YJeA o1y Supjied
3pIq dmy ayy
je wetT e .z aunf ‘Aepsiny
"Ajddns jjim yueay uo 09HIM pue ‘uswiaily
SW3 pue 321j0d 3.l 33 pue 09IM YHM Suiesw diyjey puC BUN[aY pue 221|104 a1l usysoy ‘SiA3 quely UB|IN
940484 S]UaAD Byl JO 3INPAYIS ay] JO Yep Y3nou e 1o payse sey yory | Jo Suiraaw e pajnpayds sey o1y MNIBIAL ‘YHWwS o1y Jijed)

‘PIoY
JUdAS ulewW 3y3 SupP00}IEA0
10| Bunjsed 3sam -spueis pooy




“jded sy) uj pue| 03 uoissiwaad
40 13113] |eId1jJ0 Ue 3)11uM 0} BAUSS PaYSE SABH "UOIIRIUSWNIOP
Pue sdews -S[1e3dp 353U U0 SAUNIUDAPY|[E433.14 YUM SUBLIOM Wy

yueuq

uj dwnf arnyoeied

"S3jes pooy

Jiay1 dn 33s 01 psau Ayl adeds yonw Moy 1N0ge YINA wo4} ojul

Pa3u s "auop 1eyi 133 |jim Asyl pue spiemialje dJej pue a1y 0}

PaX[B] ju.l4 "S3IHAIIO. JO UOIEDILIUSP! UOIIRIO] Y] 3sea 01 AjjenSip
«Adn paueap, aq u pa1sadsns |y ‘Ino papuey a1am led ayj jo sdepy

"InoAe| uo paaise pue £T/g
uo yJed 1e 1aw yuelq pue 131N
MBI ‘VOWA Woly suyd ‘Yyiny

"UoI1e]s 1LI0JWOod }SoMm
le weggig 1R TT/LT/S
U0 Yied 1e 193JA -yiny

“SJelA ‘eonug Huedq

-8utuue|d pue jnoAej ayig

"8uLI991uN|oA IN0Qe SIaqBaW
J13y3 |jod 03 yJed ayi sasn oym uoneziuesio Alaas sunise s1juesq
"21nsodxa ay3 uied pue |suuosiad 3jqissod pue sjeLiajew
3uieuop Inoge 3100[A DY pue ,SISRYDIIAL, IBIUOD [[IM YNy
'sinoy
Jad g jo syiys ui gz "xouddy :Sunured adey 1o) papasu S1931UNjOA
"P33U 1n0qe S1udpIsald UOIEBIDOSSY DIAID JOBIUOD ||IM YUuBld

uonnquisip weasoud

3|qissod pue Sunujed acey
Spnpaut [jim ssin( “spiay Jno
Suisn sangea| pue suoneposse
JIAID WUy s1981unjoA Suyiai|os
9Je pue 13l juel4 pue yiny

sannp jo
18l dn ayew |im yiny
pueueid -sn jo ||y

1UBUIISI|UD J23UN|OA

"UIBlUO0D PINOYS 31 1BYM UO SEIPI SBY
pue wei3oud JuaAd pajurid By3 JO SIUSIUO0D 3Y3 UO SUINIOM SI eAuasg

eAuag

eAuag

a|npayos
pue paisy| siosuodg
yum wes3oud/1sydwed

8uio8up

yueq

SUOIIEDIUNWIWOY)

"Mo|3q 3Inpayds y3noa paiepdn aag

3jnpayos y3anou asg

eAuss ‘@anug ‘ yueu4

usaym 1eym ‘oym
-SJUDA3 JO 8jnpayas

"249Y3] 34 [|IM 3Y S|294 pue

pJeny jeuohieN vd ayi Jo [e1aua9 jueinipy syl pajoejuod sey eAuss :eAuag eAuag sJaxeads jo a|npayos
"Jus] e Suliq [j1m eAuas ‘saweu Josuods 4o uoneIuasaIdal é‘isuueq
Jauueq e Jo uoiisodwod pue 9zis 3yl U0 SUDIOM S BAUSS :eAuag eAuag ‘usiIs -uoilu8029y diA

“y4ed

's3uiyy Ayjdwass pjnoys
yaiym sed ay3 03 uado aq [jIm (3S9M) sduenus BUQ ‘qof 1eyy op
ued 931jod 3.1 8y} asnedaq susis mau Suiseyound BZIWIUIW [JIM DM

40 3duesyua suo ojul ajdoad
Sunauip ao1jod aui4 aAeYy 9
sugis

uapoom Jo 9|dnod e axyew ue)
"susis 2119ud8 swos aney ap

yiny ‘suesy

sudis Supjied

U Ylm |eap ||im pue pawiojul
SBM J3||IN JJBIAl "passnasIp sem saniod epiod jeuoiippe 10) pasN

auoq

e ARG

3ded ui Alpus)g
‘$911104 BHOd ‘s1y3n




pasn ale syxayJed 4109 e
suidaq Jejnoedads syiomalld :wdsT:s e
3uns st Jsuueg pajSueds Jeis :wdgrig e
suwopad As anjg :wdps:g
Pieng |euoneN Vd 40 [eJauaD Juelnlpy:‘iaxeads Jouoy Jo 15an3 pue eAuas Aq onu| giA :wdsT:g
9]doad tay1es 01 a3e1s Jo Juouy ul BUOp si ANAIDY (wdg
swuopad pueq Ajs anjg,, swdy
dduep ,qow ysey,, aqissod pue saniAIle pue sawes s, ualppy) :wdog:g
PI31} D UO JUBWIIIRUD 34 JBAA [IALD) 3|qISSOd :wdg
PIayano pjal4 D uo spuej Selq ueduswy SulAuied sadwnf ajnydeled :0g:S
swuoyiad pueq ,S|e307 M3N,, 3yl (wdOSy e
P31y 19230s uo uoojjeq Jie Joy 3|qissod pue ‘parnquasip s1ajydwed
WweJ30ud JUdAS U} dIA HONUL 314 UBYSOD e “491dodIaH BY3 Aqqnis ‘sjes Joy pooy aisnw ‘Sunpuied sdey ‘95IN03 9[RSO ‘llem Buiquijd ‘@dunoq UCOA-
wdyp e Suiuuni pue dn aq [j1m SBIIAIIOE SUIMOJ|O) YL JUBAS jouels jenyo wdy e
uado aq (|im 3Jed Jo 93uUBIIUS ISET "SUIISDW 33)UWILOD Jiyyed] puC SUN[ 9Y] 1€ PBUIISIBP 9 0] swill & 18 AINp U0 3q |[IM USWSII PUB ‘SIAI ‘83104 ‘DI1|0d .14

ST Apy uo payopdn pue Suizssw wbC Aeln wou4
29T dUnr 9lep urey “Jep 03 wdy wouy TT0Z ‘ST dunf ‘Aeg Ajlunwiwo) -S1uUaA3 J0 3|NPayds aAeIUD )

9|q(issod
spuej sodwn( Ja)ye pjayyIno pajiy D UQ | WD [EILOISIH 18I0 |jiMm YINy JUBWIDRBUD 3Y BN [IND

3ulwodyL0y 34 [|Im S|ieIap
pue s15e3u0d spew aAey eAUSS pue WOY] "PI3lY J92I0S U "SAIIRIUD | eAuss pue woy] uoojjeq Jiy 104




Memo

East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Date: May 27, 2011

To:  Park and Rec Board

From: Rick Smith, Township Manager
Re:  Financial Report

Attached is a copy of the Financial Report as of the end of April 2011. The explanation for the
column headings are as follows:

Account Title — The descriptive name for the line item

Acct # - The Account Number

Annual Budget — The budgeted amount for the year.

M-T-D — The actual amount of revenue or expense for the current month (April).

Current Budget — The budget amount of revenue or expense for the current month
(April).

Variance — This is the difference between the M-T-D and the Current Budget.
Y-T-D - The actual amount of revenue or expense for the year to date (the end of April).
Y-T-D Budget — The budgeted amount of revenue or expense for the year to date.
Variance — The difference between the Y-T-D and the Y-T-D Budget.
Brackets () indicate a negative number.
By way of example on Page 12 Expenses, the total Annual Budgeted expenses for Park and Rec
is $214,962, The M-T-D expenses (the actual expenses for April) are $12,832. However, we had
budgeted expenses for April of $14,571. The variance is $1,685 which means we spent that much
less then we budgeted during the month of April.
For the Y-T-D we actually spent $40,329 as of the end of April. However we had budgeted
expenses of $40,071 as of the end of April. The variance is ($258), which means we are $258

over budget.

As a general rule if your variances are 5% or less at the end of the year, you are considered to
have done a good job of budgeting.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Finance Dept\General\Memo to P&R 052711.doc



Rd ¥S ¢ 2T TT/6T/S0 ¥0TT eo3eq 3rodey

71 @9vd
(852) TLO'OF 62E' 0% G897 LIS’ 9T [A%:3rA 296'¥12 TYLOLENS
(108) 282 €85 (95T) €L 622 0SL'T 00TS ZSFT0 SaN0ATI
EILE 2SPTO RY¥908d SSANIII dWYD I0OH
ZILE TGPTO aNYD TIVELO0L
(oL2) 0L TTLE 2SFT0 STIVTIA
(096) 096 0TLE ZSFTO YaROZ
60LE TSYTO IHD IVIL
80LE 2SYTO SISTYN0L ¥OI NYITYLI
0S€E LOLE ZSVTO ONIHSIA
YOLE 2SYTO DINITO 90a
(547 006°'T 9Lyt STy 006'T 9LY'T 006°T Z0LE TSVTO SOVL SINNSL
(o) 002 (1174 {07) 00z ore 002 809€ 2S¥T0 YIATIQ TEOIYR
00L'T LO9E 2&¥TO0 SOINITO AT09
000’1t S09€ 2SPTO SASSVID WATAIWOD
S09€ 26910 ONIATYHS TILEH
(002) 002 (002) 002 000'T T09E 2E¥T0 SINIAT SACINYITEDSIA
0S¥'T LOSE Z5¥10 HIVES 0L NAVAT
00€ 00€ 00g 905€ 25710 ' SETYAS FEOLOIT
(ov2) 072 (or2) 0¥2 000'¥T S0SE ZS¥TO YOO¥EITIAY ~ X¥Q ATOD
000°S €0SE ZSYTO DINITO ¥90008
(97€) 284 09L (0z€) 0zZ¢ 00T’z Z0SE 2SPTO WIM/TTYd /935 ~S0TE0TY
8Lz POEE ZGFTO I¥INDS SI¥04S
E0EE TGHTO JINITO INCAS IITOR
COEE ZSPTO0 DINI'T) $SO¥DYT
TOEE ZSVIO0 THOIN TTYELTTIOA
00€’6T F0ZE TSYTI0 INZAT SYMOMTAII
090€ 2SFT0 THOIN HIAOH
ELT §50°T 988 (65¢€) L28 988 005t 0S0€ ZS¥TO0 INNH 991
005‘€ 0¥0E ZS¥TO TYATLSEA NINAHOI
(egv'e) €€V’ (00€‘T) 00E'T 0Z0€ 2S¥T0 SATIL
(80T) 282 06€ 8r 8 [1]1484 000E ZS¥T0 SSNAIXT 'THAEANTD
009 009 009 009 009 0092 2SHTO ESYHO¥Nd "JIN0A HONIR
089'T 0£02 2S¥T0 INTANTVIZZING SEFIOOHISTE
000°1T 0102 2S¥T0 SATAL CTATI WYI90Yd JINHAS
920°1 920°1 920't 920°T 00T's 0002 2S¥T0 SATTIINS WRID0Ud ERNAS
(ogg) v28'T BST2 91T 895 434 009°8 0.9T L8YTO OMI/MEVE ~ SEXYL TIONAV ¥
082'z 807’8 8z8’¢ 855 L20'2 697’1 LZE'vT 0€ST 98YT0  OFM/¥d¥d - ¥OSNI SVSIC/ZAIT/HITYIH
09%T 2S¥10 ISEI NINGWNG I¥0ddNS SYHOM 0T74nd
S55'2 0S¥T 2SPT0 SYMOMIIII I¥04aNS SWAOM DITE04
0%¥T 2S¥T0 INOH 999 I¥0ddaS SYHOM OITHnd
005'se 0TPT 2SPT0 SHATYVIVS WYH90¥d SIRWAS
005T 2SFTO SEIYM 0T 3 MV
991 9L0°vz 016'c2 825°'1T 8%s’L 0209 8¥5'SL 00ZT 2ZS¥T0 SEOYM SYOLOTIIA ¥3d
SISNEIXT
NOTINTIONT 5 MWy
SDUBTIRA J2bpng a-I-% souetzes  3afpng a-I-K 79bpng # 300¢ 9TITI JUNODDY
q-I-X JuBIINY TRy
Tr0Z TTady

JRUWICT UOTIOUNI BI0) SIDUBTIBA
JIHSNMOL NIHSOD LSYE



WE ¥S : 2T TT/61/S0 ¥0TIT 93eq 3zodey

€1 a9vd

L9979 T6T'€T 858761 L8T'T 08%’'vy L£99's G60'€eT TYLOLENS
EILE LIETO RY¥50¥d SSANLII dWYD 100d
ZILE LIETO dWYD TIVEI00d
6€S 6ES TILE LIETO STIVILL
§L9°'C §L9°'2 qZL Szl O0TLE LIETO YEROZ
60LE LIETO IHD IVL
80LE LIETO SISTN0L ¥0I NYITYLL
[£472] Ly g (zy) Ly S 0zy LOLE L9ETO SOINITD ONIHSIZ
90LE LIETO SDINI'T) 9504
YOLE LIETO ORIONVA TN0S
€0LE LIETO NYIMLSEN®
8 S1T 002 8 STT 002 §29'e ZOLE LIETO SOVL SINNAL
00LE LYETO DINITO SINNSL
50T 00z 70 8g 8¢ 002 809€ LIETO YIATEA FUOIVH
(600°T) 000°T (000'1) 0007 000z LO9E LIETO SOINITD &T09
000°T 909€ LIETO SISSYIO YILAIWOD
£69 065 E8T'T (sy2) 065 143 00S°T G09E LSETO ONTYTYM WIIYM
(sg€) TEE (€ (€8) £8 000°T T09E LIETO SINIAT SOOANVTTIISIN
80SE L9ETO Y
(126) 00S'T 6LS 00s’'T LOSE LIETO IIVIS OL NIVET
{00g) 00€ 00¢ 90S€ LIETO SHIIIS TINLOAT
0v0°2 0%0°2 0ZL 0zL 000’77 POSE LIETO AWH/00¥8ITAEY IT09
Z6L'T 26L'T 06 06 000’9 €0SE LIETO DINITO ¥ADD0S
(689) 808'T 6T1°T (288) 166 65 0oL’ 20SE LIETO YIM/ TV /43S ~SOT0TY
057'2 P0EE LYETO SINIADS SIMO04s
€0EE LIETO DINITO INOdS IITOR
TOEE LIETO DINITD SSOOVT
00EE LIETO DINITO TTYEAITION
432 5€9°2 081'€ (8g) 8¢s 005 005'9T 0%2E LIETO SEII WAV
005'1T LOZE L9ETO0 SNOIIOATEINGD INAH 59F
005’€ 902E LO9ETO SNOTINHININOD ‘IVAILSHI NINARNG
00€’6T G0ZE L9ETO SNOTZNATIINGD SHWOMTYII
. 009° 1€ 00IE LIETO WYE908d A0S
185°71 ¥99 'y §¥2’9 618'1T 9911 G862 000°9T 020€ L9ETO SATHL
0007 L9ETO SINTWIONVENT FNNTATS

FNIATI
ODUBTIBA uwmvsm a-IL-x SOUBRTIRA u.wmvﬂm a-I-N ummvﬁm * 3009 ST3TL JUnoddy
@-I-X JuSIINY Tenuuy
110z Trady

L JBWIOF UOTIOUNJ IO SSOUBRTIBA
dIHSNMOL NIHSOI LSYZ



610-692-7171

www.eastgoshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

—

B

—

May 12, 2011
Dear Property Owner:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that at their regularly scheduled
meeting on May 24, 2011 beginning at 7 PM, the Board of Supervisors is going to
consider proposals to erect a Wireless Communication Support Structure, commonly
known as a Cell Tower, on the Township Property at 1580 Paoli Pike.

In March of 2011 the Township advertised a Request for Proposals (RFP) to
construct a cell tower on Township properties. In response to the RFP the Township
received proposals from Liberty Towers, US Wireless and TowerOne partners. The
proposals indicate that there is a need for cell phone coverage in the center of the
Township and that a cell tower would provide the Township with a dedicated source of
revenue. The Board is seeking input from the surrounding property owners and
residents on this issue. Additional information is available on the Township website,
www.eastgoshen.org and a copy of the proposals is available for review at the Township
Building.

All meetings of the Board of Supervisors are held at the Township Building,
located at 1580 Paoli Pike, West Chester, PA 19380. If any person who wishes to attend
the meeting has a disability and/or requires an auxiliary aid service or other
accommodation to observe or participate in the meeting, he or she should contact the
Township at 610-692-7171 to discuss how those needs may be accommodated.

Mark A. Gordon
Township Zoning Officer

Cc: All Township Authorities, Boards and Commissions

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\WCF RFP 2011\1000 foot Itr 05122011.doc



